PHA Pl U.S. Department of Housing and ~ OMB No. 2577-0226
ans Urban Development (exp. 05 31 2006)

Streamlined Annual Office of Public and Indian
Version Housing

This information cotlection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new
section SA to the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 that introduced 3-year and annual PHA Plans. The full PHA plan provides a ready source
for interested parties to locate basic PHA policies. rules, and requirements concerning the PHAs operations. programs. and services.
and informs HUD, families served by the PHA. and members of the public of the PHA's mission and strategies for serving the needs
of Tow-income and very low-income families. This form allows eligible PHAs to make a streamlined annual Plan submission 1o HUD
consistent with HUD’s efforts to provide regulatory relief for certain types of PHAs. Public reporting burden for this information
collection is estimated to average 11.7 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect
this information and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, Federal Housing Administration, 18
authorized 1o solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Tite 12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations
promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Information in PHA plans is publicly available.

Streamlined Annual PHA Plan

for Fiscal Year: 2006

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the
City of Aurora

NOTE: This PHA Plan template (HUD-50075-SA) is to be completed in accordance with instructions
contained in previous Notices PIH 99-33 (HA), 99-51 (HA), 2000-22 (HA), 2000-36 (HA), 2000-43
(HA), 2001-4 (HA), 2001-26 (HA), 2003-7 (HA). and any related notices HUD may subsequently issue.
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PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2006
HA Code: CO0032

Streamlined Annual PHA Plan
Agency Identification

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Aurora PHA Number: CO0052
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 01/2006

PHA Programs Administered:
D>X]Public Housing and Section 8 [ JSection 8 Only [ _JPublic Housing Only

Number of public housing units: 201 Number of S8 units: Number of public housing units:
Number of S8 units: 1090

[JPHA Consortia: (check box if submitting a joint PHA Plan and complete table)

Participating PHAs PHA Program(s) Included in Programs Not in # of Units
Code the Consortium the Consortium Each Program

Participating PHA 1:

Participating PHA 2:

Participating PHA 3:

PHA Plan Contact Information:
Name: Teri Marquantte Phone: 720-251-2090
TDD: 303-341-7639 Email (if available): tmarquantte@aurorahousing.org

Public Access to Information

Information regarding any activities outlined in this plan can be obtained by contacting:
(select all that apply)

= PHA’s main administrative office  [] PHA’s development management offices

Display Locations For PHA Plans and Supporting Documents

The PHA Plan revised policies or program changes (including attachments) are available for
public review and inspection. X Yes ] No.

If yes, select all that apply:

X Main administrative office of the PHA

[] PHA development management offices
L] Main administrative office of the local, county or State government
] Public library [] PHA website [] Other (list below)

PHA Plan Supporting Documents are available for inspection at: (select all that apply)
X Main business office of the PHA [] PHA development management offices
[]  Other (list below)
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PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamhined Annual Plan for Fiscel Year 2006
HA Code: CO0032

Streamlined Annual PHA Plan

Fiscal Year 2006
124 CFR Part 903.12(c)]

Table of Contents
{24 CFR 903.7(1)]
Provide a table of contents for the Plan, including applicable additional requirements, and a list of supporting
documents available for public inspection.

A. PHA PLAN COMPONENTS

X 1. Site-Based Waiting List Policies
903.7(b)(2) Policies on Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions
X 2. Capital Improvement Needs

903.7(g) Statement of Capital Improvements Needed

X 3. Section 8(y) Homeownership

903.7(k)(1)(i) Statement of Homeownership Programs

X 4. Project-Based Voucher Programs

X 5. PHA Statement of Consistency with Consolidated Plan. Complete only 1f PHA has
changed any policies, programs, or plan components from its last Annual Plan.

X 6. Supporting Documents Available for Review

X 7. Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor,
Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

X 8. Addendum to Streamlined Annual PHA Plan

X 9. Capital Fund Program 5-Year Action Plan

B. SEPARATE HARD COPY SUBMISSIONS TO LOCAL HUD FIELD OFFICE

Form HUD-50076, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the Streamlined Annual Plan identifying policies or programs the PHA
has revised since submission of its last Annual Plan, and including Civil Rights certifications and
assurances the changed policies were presented to the Resident Advisory Board for review and comment,
approved by the PHA governing board, and made available for review and inspection at the PHA’s
principal office;

For PHAs Applying for Formula Capital Fund Program (CFP) Grants:

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace;

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Pavments to Influence Federal Transactions; and

Form SF-LLL &S¥-LLLa, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.
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PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 20006
HA Code: COOG032

1. Site-Based Waiting Lists (Eligibilitv, Selection, Admissions Policies)
[24 CFR Part 903.12(c), 903.7(b)(2)]
Exemptions: Section 8 only PHAs are not required to complete this component.

A. Site-Based Waiting Lists-Previous Year

]. Has the PHA operated one or more site-based waiting lists in the previous year? If yes.
complete the following table; if not skip to B.

Site-Based Waiting Lists

Development Date Initial mix of Current mix of Percent
Information: Initiated Racial, Ethnic or | Racial, Ethnic or change
(Name, number, Disability Disability between initial
location) Demographics Demographics and current
since Initiation of | mix of Racial,
SBWL Ethnic, or
Disability
demographics

2. What is the number of site based waiting list developments to which families may apply
at one time?

3. How many unit offers may an applicant turn down before being removed from the site-
based waiting list?

4. [] Yes[ ] No: Is the PHA the subject of any pending fair housing complaint by HUD
or any court order or settlement agreement? If yes, describe the order, agreement or
complaint and describe how use of a site-based waiting list will not violate or be
inconsistent with the order, agreement or complaint below:

B. Site-Based Waiting Lists — Coming Year

If the PHA plans to operate one or more site-based waiting lists in the coming year, answer each
of the following questions; if not, skip to next component.

1. How many site-based waiting lists will the PHA operate in the coming year? 4

2. X Yes[ | No: Are any or all of the PHAs site-based waiting lists new for the upcoming
year (that is, they are not part of a previously-HUD-approved site based
waiting list plan)?

If yes, how many lists? 2
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PHA Name: Housing Authority of the Citv of Aurora Streambined Annual Plan tor Fiscal Year 2000
HA Code: CO0052

-

3. X Yes[ ] No: May families be on more than one list simultaneously
If yes, how many lists? 3

4. Where can interested persons obtain more information about and sign up to be on the site-
based waiting lists (select all that apply)?

PHA main administrative office

All PHA development management offices

Management offices at developments with site-based waiting lists

At the development to which they would like to apply

Other (list below)

D% “ ]

Page Sof 17 form HUD-50075-SA (04/30,2003)



PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan tor Fiscal Year 2006
HA Code: CO0052

2. Capital Improvement Needs
[24 CFR Part 903.12 (c), 903.7 (g)]
Exemptions: Section 8 only PHAs are not required to complete this component.

A. Capital Fund Program

I. X Yes[ ] No  Does the PHA plan to participate in the Capital Fund Program in the
upcoming year? If yes, complete items 7 and 8 of this template (Capital
Fund Program tables). If no, skip to B.

2. [] Yes[X] No: Does the PHA propose to use any portion of its CFP funds to repay debt
incurred to finance capital improvements? If so, the PHA must identify in
its annual and 5-year capital plans the development(s) where such
improvements will be made and show both how the proceeds of the
financing will be used and the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. (Note that separate HUD approval is required for such
financing activities.).

B. HOPE VI and Public Housing Development and Replacement Activities (Non-
Capital Fund)

Applicability: All PHAs administering public housing. Identify any approved HOPE V1 and/or

public housing development or replacement activities not described in the Capital Fund Program

Annual Statement.

1. [] Yes[X] No: Has the PHA received a HOPE VI revitalization grant? (if no, skip to #3; if
yes, provide responses to the items on the chart located on the next page,
copying and completing as many times as necessary).

2. Status of HOPE VI revitalization grant(s):

HOPE VI Revitalization Grant Status

o

. Development Name:
. Development Number:

o

c. Status of Grant:
[ JRevitalization Plan under development
[ JRevitalization Plan submitted, pending approval
[ |Revitalization Plan approved
[ JActivities pursuant to an approved Revitalization Plan underway

(O8]

. [] Yes[X] No: Does the PHA expect to apply for a HOPE VI Revitalization grant in the
Plan year?
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PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2000
HA Code: CO0032

If yes, list development name(s) below:

4. [] Yes[X] No: Will the PHA be engaging in any mixed-finance development activitics
for public housing in the Plan year? If yes, list developments or activities
below:

5. [] Yes IXJ No: Will the PHA be conducting any other public housing development or
replacement activities not discussed in the Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement? If yes, list developments or activities below:
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PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan tor Fiscal Year 2000
HA Code: CO0052

3. Section 8 Tenant Based Assistance--Section 8(v) Homeownership Program
(if applicable) [24 CFR Part 903.12(c), 903.7(k)(1)(i)]

1. [ ] Yes X No: Does the PHA plan to administer a Section § Homeownership program
pursuant to Section 8(y) of the U.S.H.A. of 1937, as implemented by 24
CFR part 982 ? (If “No™, skip to the next component; if “yes”. complete
cach program description below (copy and complete questions for each
program identified.)

2. Program Description:

a. Size of Program
[ ] Yes[ ] No: Will the PHA limit the number of families participating in the Section 8
homeownership option?

If the answer to the question above was yes, what is the maximum number
of participants this fiscal year?

b. PHA-established eligibility criteria

[ ] Yes[] No: Will the PHA’s program have eligibility criteria for participation in its
Section 8 Homeownership Option program in addition to HUD criteria?
If yes, list criteria:

c. What actions will the PHA undertake to implement the program this year (list)?
3. Capacity of the PHA to Administer a Section 8 Homeownership Program:

The PHA has demonstrated its capacity to administer the program by (select all that apply):

[] Establishing a minimum homeowner downpayment requirement of at least 3 percent of
purchase price and requiring that at least 1 percent of the purchase price comes from the
family’s resources.

[] Requiring that financing for purchase of a home under its Section 8 homeownership will

be provided, insured or guaranteed by the state or Federal government; comply with

secondary mortgage market underwriting requirements; or comply with generally
accepted private sector underwriting standards.

Partnering with a qualified agency or agencies to administer the program (list name(s)

and years of experience below):

Demonstrating that it has other relevant experience (list experience below):

O
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PIIA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 20006
HA Code: CO0052

4. Use of the Project-Based Voucher Program

Intent to Use Project-Based Assistance

X Yes [ ] No: Does the PHA plan to “project-base™ any tenant-based Section 8 vouchers in
the coming year? If the answer is “no,” go to the next component. If yes. answer the following

questions.

1. X] Yes[_] No: Are there circumstances indicating that the project basing of the units,
rather than tenant-basing of the same amount of assistance is an appropriate option? If
yes, check which circumstances apply:

[ ] low utilization rate for vouchers due to lack of suitable rental units

[] access to neighborhoods outside of high poverty areas

X]  other (describe below:) Ability to provide on-site services to formally homeless
families.

2. Indicate the number of units and general location of units (e.g. eligible census tracts or
smaller areas within eligible census tracts): 10 units, census tract 70.03
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PHA Name:  Housing Authority of the City of Aurora Streamiined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 20006
HA Code: CO0052

5. PHA Statement of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan

[24 CFR Part 903.15]

For each applicable Consolidated Plan, make the following statement (copy questions as many
times as necessary) only if the PHA has provided a certification listing program or policy
changes from its last Annual Plan submission.

1. Consolidated Plan jurisdiction: City of Aurora

2. The PHA has taken the following steps to ensure consistency of this PHA Plan with the
Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction: (select all that apply)

L] The PHA has based its statement of needs of families on its waiting lists on the needs
expressed in the Consolidated Plan/s.
X The PHA has participated in any consultation process organized and offered by the

Consolidated Plan agency in the development of the Consolidated Plan.

X The PHA has consulted with the Consolidated Plan agency during the development of
this PHA Plan.

X Activities to be undertaken by the PHA in the coming year are consistent with the
initiatives contained in the Consolidated Plan. (list below)

[] Other: (list below)

3. The Consolidated Plan of the jurisdiction supports the PHA Plan with the following
actions and commitments: (taken from the Consolidated Plan of the City of Aurora,
Pages 50 through 60 and 72 through 74).

Priority # 1.1 Maintain and develop quality affordable housing.
Priority # 1.2 Increase access to affordable housing options for Aurora residents.
Priority # 1.3 Prevent Homelessness.

e Strategy #1: Commit Aurora Housing Authority resources to support housing
authority families in their efforts to achieve self-sufficiency

e Strategy #2: To promote the highest quality of live economically feasible, the
Aurora Housing Authority will, on an annual basis, identify and assess the quality
and level of services provided to residents.

e Strategy #3: Provide staff and commissioners with the tools necessary to
effectively and efficiently execute their roles and responsibilities specific to the
Aurora Housing Authority.

e Strategy #4: Aurora Housing Authority will develop and nurture a positive image
In our community.

e Strategy #5: Develop and create additional affordable housing units.

e Strategy #6: Increase the financial strength of the agency.

Page 10 of 18 form HUD-50075-SA (04 30-2003



PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of Aurora

HA Code: CO0052

Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2000

6. Supporting Documents Available for Review for Streamlined Annual PHA

Plans

PHASs are to indicate which documents are available for public review by placing a mark in the “Applicable
& On Display” column in the appropriate rows. All listed documents must be on display if applicable to
the program activities conducted by the PHA.

List of Supporting Documents Available for Review

Applicable Supporting Document Related Plan Component
& On
Display
PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PIIA Plans and Related Regulations | 5 Year and Annual Plans
and Board Resolution 1o Accompany the Standard Annual, Standard Five-Year,
and Streamlined Five-Year/Annual Plans,
PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PIIA Plans and Related Regulations | Strcamlined Annual Plans
A and Board Resolution to Accompany the Streamlined Annual Plan
Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plan Consistency with 5 Year and standard Annual
B Consolidated Plan. Plans
Fair Housing Documentation Supporting Fair Housing Certifications: Records 5 Year and Annual Plans
reflecting that the PHA has cxamined its programs or proposed programs,
identified any impediments to fair housing choice in those programs, addressed
or is addressing thosc impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
X resources available, and worked or is working with local jurisdictions to
implement any of the jurisdictions initiatives to affirmatively further fair
housing that require the PHA’s involvement,
Housing Needs Statement of the Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction(s) in Annual Plan:
which the PHA is located and any additional backup data to support statement of | Housing Nceds
X housing needs for families on the PHA’s public housing and Scction 8 tenant-
based waiting lists.
C Most recent board-approved operating budget for the public housing program Annual Plan:
Financial Resources
Public Housing Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy Policy (A&O/ACOP), Annual Plan: Eligibility,
X which includes the Tenant Selection and Assignment Plan [TSAP] and the Site- | Selection, and Admissions
Based Waiting List Procedure. Policies
Deconcentration Income Analysis Annual Plan: Eligibility,
X Selection, and Admissions
Policies
Any policy governing occupancy of Police Officers and Over-Income Tenants in | Annual Plan: Eligibility,
Public Housing. X Check here if included in the public housing A&O Policy. Selection, and Admissions
Policies
Section 8 Administrative Plan Amendments Annual Plan: Eligibility,
D Selection, and Admissions
Policies
Public housing rent determination policies, including the method for sctting Annual Plan: Rent
X public housing flat rents. Determination
X Check here if included in the public housing A & O Policy.
Schedule of flat rents offered at each public housing development. Annual Plan: Rent
X X Check here if included in the public housing A & O Policy. Determination
Section 8 rent determination (payment standard) policics (if included in plan, not | Annual Plan: Rent
X necessary as a supporting document) and written analysis of Scction 8 payment Determination
standard policies. X Check here if included in Section 8 Administrative Plan.
Public housing management and maintenance policy documents, including Annual Plan: Operations
policies for the prevention or eradication of pest infestation (including cockroach | and Maintenance
infestation).
Results of latest Public Housing Asscssment System (PHAS) Assessment (or Annual Plan: Management
E other applicable assessment). and Operations
Follow-up Plan to Results of the PHAS Resident Satisfaction Survey (if Annual Plan: Operations and
F necessary) Maintenance and

Community Service & Sclf-
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PHA Name:

Housing Authority of the City of Aurora

HA Code: CO0052

Streamlined Annual Plan for Fiscal Year 2006

List of Supporting Documents Available for Review

Applicable Supporting Document Related Plan Component
& On
Display
Sufficiency
Results of latest Scction 8 Management Assessment System (SEMAP) Annual Plan: Management
G and Operations
Any policies governing any Section 8 special housing types Annual Plan: Operations
X X Check here if included in Section 8§ Administrative Plan and Maintenance
Public housing grievance procedures Annual Plan: Grievance
X X Check here if included in the public housing A & O Policy Procedures
Section 8 informal review and hearing procedures. Annual Plan: Grievance
X X Check here if included in Section 8§ Administrative Plan. Procedures
The Capital Fund/Comprehensive Grant Program Annual Statement Annual Plan: Capital Needs
H /Performancc and Evaluation Report for any active grant year.
Certifications for Capital Funds: HUD-50070, HUD-50071, SF-LLL Annual Plan: Capital Needs
|
Approved HOPE VI applications or, if more recent, approved or submitted Annual Plan: Capital Needs
X HOPE VI Revitalization Plans, or any other approved proposal for development
of public housing.
Self-evaluation, Needs Assessment and Transition Plan required by regulations Annual Plan: Capital Needs
X implementing Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act and the Americans with
Disabilities Act. See PIH Notice 99-52 (HA).
Approved or submitted applications for demolition and/or disposition of public Annual Plan: Demolition
X housing. and Disposition
Approved or submitted applications for designation of public housing Annual Plan: Designation of
X (Designated Housing Plans). Public Housing
Approved or submitted assessments of reasonable revitalization of public Annual Plan: Conversion of
housing and approved or submitted conversion plans prepared pursuant to Public Housing
X section 202 of the 1996 HUD Appropriations Act, Scction 22 of the US Housing
Act of 1937, or Section 33 of the US Housing Act of 1937.
Documentation for required Initial Assessment and any additional information Annual Plan: Voluntary
X required by HUD for Voluntary Conversion. Conversion of Public
Housing
Approved or submitted public housing homeownership programs/plans. Annual Plan:
X Homeownership
Policies governing any Scction 8 Homeownership program Annual Plan:
X (Section of the Section 8 Administrative Plan) Homecownership
Public Housing Community Service Policy/Programs Annual Plan: Community
X X Check here if included in Public Housing A & O Policy Service & Self-Sufficiency
Cooperative agreement between the PHA and the TANF agency and between Annual Plan: Community
X the PHA and local employment and training service agencics. Service & Self-Sufficiency
FSS Action Plan(s) for public housing and/or Section 8. Annual Plan: Community
X Service & Self-Sufficiency
Section 3 documentation required by 24 CFR Part 135, Subpart E for public Annual Plan: Community
X housing. Service & Self-Sufficiency
Most recent self-sufficiency (ED/SS, TOP or ROSS or other resident services Annual Plan: Community
X grant) grant program reports for public housing. Service & Self-Sufficicncy
Policy on Ownership of Pets in Public Housing Family Developments (as Annual Plan: Pet Policy
X required by regulation at 24 CFR Part 960, Subpart G).
[] Check here if included in the public housing A & O Policy.
The results of the most recent fiscal year audit of the PHA conducted under the Annual Plan: Annual Audit
J Single Audit Act as implemented by OMB Circular A-133, the results of that
audit and the PHA’s response to any findings.
X Other supporting documents (optional) (specify as needed)
(list individually; use as many lines as necessary)
Consortium agreement(s) and for Consortium Joint PHA Plans Only: Joint Annual PHA Plan for
Certification that consortium agreement is in compliance with 24 CFR Part 943 Consortia: Agency
X pursuant to an opinion of counsel on file and available for inspection. Identification and Annual

Management and Operations
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Addendum to Streamlined Annual PHA Plan
For Fiscal Year: 2006
PHA Name: Housing Authority of the City of Aurora

8. Demolition and Disposition
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (h)]

Applicability of component 8: Section 8 only PHAs are not required to complete this section.

1.[X] Yes[ ] No: Does the PHA plan to conduct any demolition or disposition
activities (pursuant to section 18 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937
(42 U.S.C. 1437p)) in the plan Fiscal Year? (If “No”, skip to
component 9; if “yes”, complete one activity description for each
development.)

2. Activity Description

] Yes X No: Has the PHA provided the activities description information in the
optional Public Housing Asset Management Table? (If “yes”, skip
to component 9. If “No”, complete the Activity Description table
below.)

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name. AURORA
1b. Development (project) number: C0052002

2. Activity type: Demolition [_]
Disposition [X]

3. Application status (select one)

Approved [ |
Submitted, pending approval [ ]

Planned application [X]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: ( 01/30/2006)

5. Number of units affected: 30

6. Coverage of action (select one)
[] Part of the development

[X] Total development

7. Timeline for activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: January 2006
b. Projected end date of activity: March 2007
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Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

l1a. Development name: AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY
1b. Development (project) number: C0052007

2. Activity type: Demolition [_]
Disposition [X]

3. Application status (select one)

Approved [ ]
Submitted, pending approval [ ]

Planned application [X]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (3/31/2006)

5. Number of units affected: 20

6. Coverage of action (select one)
[] Part of the development

X Total development

7. Timeline for activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: March 2006
b. Projected end date of activity: March 2007
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Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Aurora Housing Authority
1b. Development (project) number: CO052008

2. Activity type: Demolition [_]
Disposition [

3. Application status (select one)

Approved [ ]
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [X]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (06/30/2006)

5. Number of units affected: 20

6. Coverage of action (select one)
[] Part of the development

X] Total development

7. Timeline for activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: June 2006
b. Projected end date of activity: June 2007
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Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

la. Development name: Buckingham Gardens
1b. Development (project) number: CO052001

2. Activity type: Demolition [_]
Disposition <]

3. Application status (select one)
Approved []
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [X]

4. Date application approved, submitted, or planned for submission: (06/01/2006)

5. Number of units affected: 131
6. Coverage of action (select one)
(] Part of the development

X Total development

7. Timeline for activity:
a. Actual or projected start date of activity: June 2006
b. Projected end date of activity: June 2007

Page 4 of 4
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Attachment | PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related
A Regulations and Board Resolution to Accompany the Streamlined Annual
Plan




Streamlined PHA Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
PHA Certifications of Compliance Office of Public and Indian Housing

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the Streamlined Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below. as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the streamlined Annual PHA Plan for
PHA fiscal vear beginning 2006___, hereinafter referred to as the Streamlined Annual Plan, of which this document is a part and
make the following certifications, agreements with, and assurances to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
in connection with the submission of the Streamlined Plan and implementation thereof:

1. The streamlined Annual Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any streamlined
Plan incorporating such strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

2. The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by the
PHA, and provided this Board or Boards an opportunity to review and comment on any program and policy changes since
submission of the last Annual Plan.

3. The PHA made the proposed streamlined Annual Plan, including policy and program revisions since submission of the last
Annual Plan, and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45 days before the hearing,
published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the streamlined Plan and invited public
conmument.

4. The PHA will carry out the streamlined Annual Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair
Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title 1I of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990,

5. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any impediments to
fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion mn view of the resources available
and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require
the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

6. For streamlined Annual Plans that include a policy or change in policy for site-based waiting lists:

The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's MTCS in an accurate, complete and timely manner (as specified in PIH Notice
99-2);

- The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in which to
reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant would likely have to
wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

- Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a pending
complaint brought by HUD;

- The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair housing;

- The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and
certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7(b)(2).

7. The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act of
1975.

8. The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and Procedures for the
Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

9. The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

10. The PHA has submitted with the streamlined Plan a certification with regard to a drug-free workplace required by 24 CFR Part
24, Subpart F.

11. The PHA has submitted with the streamlined Plan a certification with regard to compliance with restrictions on lobbying
required by 24 CFR Part 87, together with disclosure forms if required by this Part, and with restrictions on payments to influence
Federal Transactions, in accordance with the Byrd Amendment

and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24.

12. The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable.

13. The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105( a).

14, The PHA ‘will provide HUD or the responsible entity any documentation that the Department needs to carry out its review
under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58.

15. With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

16. The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 83.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with
program requirements.

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50076 (4/30/2003)



17. The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act and 24 CFR Part 35.
18. The PHA will comply with the policies. guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cest Principles for State.
ILocal and Indian Tribal Governments) and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements
to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments.).
19. The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the streamlined Annual Plan in a manner consistent with its
streamlined Annual Plan and will utilize covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and
included in its streamlined Plan.
20. All certifications and attachments (if any) to the streamlined Plan have been and will continue to be available at all umes and
all locations that the PHA streamlined Plan is available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made
available for public inspection along with the streamlined Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the
PHA and at all other times and locations identified by the PHA in its streamlined Annual Plan and will continue to be made
available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.
21 The PHA certifies that the following policies, programs, and plan components have been revised since submission of its last
Annual PHA Plan (check all policies, programs, and components that have been changed):

__503.7a Housing Needs

—903.7b Eligibility, Selection, and Admissions Policies

~_903.7c Financial Resources

~X 903.7d Rent Determination Policies

~X_903.7h Demolition and Disposition

_903.7k Homeownership Programs

~903.7r Additional Information
A. Progress in meeting 3-year mission and goals
B. Criteria for substantial deviation and significant amendments
C. Other information requested by HUD

__ 1. Resident Advisory Board consultation process

~ 2. Membership of Resident Advisory Board

3. Resident membership on PHA governing board
22. The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification regarding its streamlined annual PHA Plan that:
(i) The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and programs before
implementation by the PHA;
(i) The changes were duly approved by the PHA board of directors {or similar governing body); and
(i) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principal office of the PHA during normal
business hours.

_Housing Authority of the City of Aurora __C0O0052
PHA Name PHA Number

Streamlined Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year: _ 2006

[ hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Paul Reid Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Signature 7} ) Date

X / %&b/ / Z%/ / 0/ 05/ 2005
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Attachment
B

State/Local Government Certification of Consistency with the
Consolidated Plan.




U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with
the Consolidated Plan

I, Frank Reagan the Deputy Cine Manager certify

that the Five Year and Annual PHA Plan of the Aurora Housing Authority 1S

consistent with the Consolidated Plan of the City of Aurora. Colorado repared
prep

pursuant to 24 CFR Part 91.

/
e 10/05/2005

o Tore T

Sred by Apprapmig
Signed / Dated by Appr rage State or Local Official

Certification by State and Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with the Consolidated Plan to Accompany the HUD 50075
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226

Expires 03/31/2002

(7/99)
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Attachment
C

Most Recent Board-Approved Operating Budget For The Public Housing
Program




Budget 2006 Public Housing

Public Housing 2006

Number of Units

-3420.000
-3421.000
-3422.020
-3422.030
-3450.000
-3600.000
-3600.010
-3600.020
-3680.000
-3681.000
-3684.000
-3685.000
-3690.000
-3690.040
-3691.000
-3691.000
-3691.010

-4110.000
-4130.000
-4140.000
-4150.000
-4150.010
-4160.000
-4171.000
-4171.010
-4182.000
-4190.000
-4191.000
-4191.010
-4191.020
-4192.000
-4193.000
-4194.000
-4191.010
-4195.000
-4196.000
-4196.010
-4197.000
-4197.010
-4210.000
-4210.020
-4210.010
-4210.040
-4210.060
-4230.000

-4310.000
-4320.000
-4330.000
-4390.000

200

INCOME ACCOUNTS
Dwelling Rentals

Excess Utilities

Lock Out Charges

Work Orders
Nondwelling Rental
Interest Income

Interest - Residual Receipts
Interest on Money Market
Laundry Income
Application Fees

Late Charges

Return Check Fee

Other Income

:Utility Reimbursement

Operating Subsidy
Gain on Sale of Property

~Subsidy

Income Total

ADMINISTRATIVE ACCOUNTS
Office Salaries
Legal

Staff Training

Travel
Mileage
Management Fee

‘Auditing Fees

Bank Charges

Payroll benefit

Sundry
Telephone
Telephone (Celiuar)

‘Telephone (Paging)
Postage

Printing

‘Dues & Subscriptions
‘Annual Report

Office Expense / Supplies
Tenant Check Services

CBI Fees

Office Equipment

Office Equipment - Contract / Repair
Caretaker Salary

Contract Cost, Ace

Residential Promotions

'Advertising Expense

Rent Concessions

Contract Cost, Training & Other
Public Relations

Expense subtotal

UTILITY ACCOUNTS
Water

Electricity

Gas

Sewer - Other

Expense subtotal

2006 Budget
200

2006

$512,205
$200
$852
$1,000
$0

$425

$5
$4,000
$525
$1,225
$150
$3,200

$197,230

$721,017

$158,298
$1,000
$4,000
$7,500
$800

$800

$78,720
$3,000
$7,300
$1,750
$150
$2,000
$2,000
$2,600
$400
$4,000
$600
$575
$3,500
$6,000
$2,400
$2,100
$3,500
$1,700

$53,735
$142,939
$10,696
332,936

$240,306
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Budget 2006 Public Housing

Number of Units

-4410.000
-4416.000
-4420.000
-4420.010
-4420.020
-4425.010
-4425.020
-4425.030
-4425.040
-4434.000
-4430.150
-4430.000
-4430.010
-4430.020
-4430.030
-4430.040
-4430.060
-4430.080
-4430.090
-4430.070
-4430.120
-4430.140
-4431.000
-4432.010
-4432.020
-4430.050

-4510.000
-4510.010
-4510.020
-4580.000

-4800.000
-7520.000
-7540.000
-7540.010
-7540.020
-7540.030
-7540.040

200

MAINTENANCE ACCOUNTS
Maintenance Payroll
Carpenter Payrolt

‘Materials
“Shop items

Cleaning - Common Area
Contract Costs - Turnover

_Cleaning Units - Turnover

Painting Units - Turnover
Materials - Turnover

Fire Prevention Equipment
Courtesy Patrol

‘Contractor Cost

_Contractor Cost - Exterminating
_Contactor Cost - Snow Removai
_Contractor Cost - Plumbing
“Contractor Cost - Heating/Cooiing

Contractor Cost - Carpet Cleaning
Contactor Cost - Electrical
Qomactor Cost - Occupied Scheduled Painting

Contractor Cost - Grounds Maint. Contract

Repairs of Unit & Complex Appliances
Contractor Cost - Repairs
Contractor Cost - Garbage Removal
Cleaning Supplies

Ground Supplies

Vehicle & Maint. Equipment

Expense subtotal

IQENERAL EXPENSE ACCOUNTS
‘Property and Liability Insurance
‘Worker's Compensation

‘Boiler Insurance

Bad Debt

Vehicle Insurance

Extraordinary Maintenance
PILOT

Expense subtotal

NONROUTINE ACCOUNTS

Depreciation Expense

Replacement ot Nonexpendable

'Propeny Betterment's and Additions

Appliance

"Floor Covering
“Window Covering

Capitol Expenditure
Expense subtotal

Total Expenses

Income (Loss)

2006 Budget
200

2006

$92,340
$750
$26,447
$850
$5,250

$4,250
$5,000
$2,500
$3,000

$18,000
$3,600
$1,250
$1,250
$2,800
$6,800
$2,800
$0
$25,000
$1,500
$1,500
$32,000
$0

$750
$3,800

$241:437 |

$45,512
$11,625
$65
$7,500
$1,600
$1,000
$35,000
$0

$0
$102,302

$3,350

$886,338

{$165,321)
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Attachment
D

Section 8 Amendments



RESOLUTION NO. 358 /AHA

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT VI
TO THE SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN

Zero Income

WHEREAS, The United States Housing Act of 1937 provides that there shall be a local
determination of the need for low-rent housing to meet the needs not being adequately met
by private enterprise; and

WHEREAS, under provisions of the United States Housing Act of 1937, the Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development is authorized to provide financial assistance to public
housing agencies for low-rent housing; and

WHEREAS, the City has by Resolution 75-19, created the Housing Authority of the City of
Aurora, Colorado with purposes including the undertaking and carrying out of preliminary
planning and development of low-rent housing projects to assist in meeting goals of
eliminating substandard and other inadequate housing; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority administers a federally funded Housing Choice
Voucher program; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority is required to provide a written administrative plan for
discretionary policies pursuant to administration of the Housing Choice Voucher program,;
and

WHEREAS, a policy to address zero income participants is necessary to control the per unit
cost of the Housing Choice Voucher program; and

WHEREAS, this policy is intended to encourage families who are reporting zero income to
participate in self-sufficiency programs that provide opportunities for greater economic
success thereby increasing their income and reducing the HAP.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Aurora do hereby approve amendment VII to the Section 8
Administrative Plan.

Resolved and-passed this 14th day of April, 2005 at the regular meeting of the Aurora
Housing Authgrity Board of Commissioners.

Paul Reid, Chairman 4
Aurorg Housing Authority , ‘
(edlsn [~
Preston Prince
Executive Director/Secretary




Amendment VII to the
Section & Administration Plan

Zero Income — Housing Authority participants who are not disabled or elderly and are
reporting “zero income™ will be required to participate in Stride’s Project Self-
Sufficiency. The participant must contact a case manager within 30 days of reporting
zero income and develop a individualized service plan for enhancing job skills and
employment opportunities. Failure to successfully complete the self-sufficiency program
is grounds for termination. The participant must be appropriately and adequately
involved in the self-sufficiently program for the duration of the time they are reporting
Jero income. An interim reexamination will be scheduled every 6 months until the
participant reports an income.

Participants who have filed for Social Security disability, unemployment, etc must show
proof that they have filed an appeal or are waiting for a decision.

9]

D



RESOLUTION NO. 55 7/AHA

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AMENDMENT VIII
TO THE SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN
Portability

WHEREAS, The United States Housing Act of 1937 provides that there shall be a local
determination of the need for low-rent housing to meet the needs not being adequately met
by private enterprise; and

WHEREAS, under provisions of the United States Housing Act of 1937, the Secretary of
Housing and Urban Development is authorized to provide financial assistance to public
housing agencies for low-rent housing; and

WHEREAS, the City has by Resolution 75-19, created the Housing Authority of the City of
Aurora, Colorado with purposes including the undertaking and carrying out of preliminary
planning and development of low-rent housing projects to assist in meeting goals of
eliminating substandard and other inadequate housing; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority administers a federally funded Housing Choice
Voucher program; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority is required to provide a written administrative plan for
discretionary policies pursuant to administration of the Housing Choice Voucher program;
and

WHEREAS, on February 25, 2005, HUD issued Notice PIH 2005-9 (HA) that provides
guidance on administrative flexibility and actions PHAs may take to reduce costs in the
Housing Choice Voucher Program in accordance with the Consolidated Appropriations
Act, 2005 (Public Law 108-447); and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority wishes to control is per unit cost for the Housing
Choice Voucher Program by denying portability to higher cost areas if there are not
sufficient funds in the current budget to subsidize the family in a higher cost area.

NOW, THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, that the Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the City of Aurora do hereby approve amendment VIII to the Section 8
Administrative Plan.

Resolved dyzl/ ssed this 14th day of April, 2005 at the regular meeting of the Aurora

Housing Axthority Bedrd of Commissioners.

Paul eid: Chairman 7

14,

Preston Prince
Executive Director/Secretary

Aurpra IHousing Authority




Amendment VIII
to the Section 8 Administration Plan
4/5/05

Portability  ( 982.314(e)(1)— Families will not be permitted to exercise portability if the
HA does not have sufficient funds under its calendar year budget to subsidize families
that move to a higher cost area. “Higher cost area” is defined as an area where a higher
subsidy amount will be paid for a family because of higher payment standard or an area
with “more generous™ subsidy standards (e.g. the receiving PHA issues a 3-bedroom
voucher to a family that received a 2-bedroom voucher from the initial PHA). The HA
will need to contact the receiving PHA and confirm that the receiving PHA will not
absorb the family. If the receiving PHA is willing to absorb. there are no grounds to
deny the portability move.

The above denial will be based on the following formula:
Funding amount for current year divide by the number of vouchers available
equaling a per unit cost of more than $775.00 per month, will be denied as

portability to a “higher cost area™.

A family whose voucher is funded by the HA may use the portability function of the
housing choice voucher to move to an equal or lower cost jurisdiction.



Attachment
E

Results of latest Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) Assessment




Composite Score Report Page 1 of 1

integrated assessment subsystem (nass) g | systems menu

REAL ESTATE ASSESSMENT CENTER

June 04, 2005
L%, BEFARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT une

“individual repotts ‘

PHAS Score Report for Fiscal Year 2004

PHA Information

PHA Code: C0O052 PHA Name: Aurora Housing Authority :lns:j:al Year 12/31
2:::'2: 8 l;:astig::ation Standard Performer 2:::35: Released
Select a PHAS indicator to view details relating to the composite score.

PHAS Indicator Original Score Maximum Score In(E:I)i(cpa':c:‘ra/tl;’:nAS
Physical 26 30 Explanation
Financial 27 30 Explanation
Management 25 30 Explanation
Resident 9 10 Explanation
PHAS Total Score 87 100

Last Updated: 05/19/2005

PHAS Score Report
PHAS Scoring Packet (printabie version)

The sum of the indicators as displayed may not equal the composite PHAS score shown due to
rounding.

Comments or Questions? Contact the REAC Technical Assistance Center.

hrps: wwwiLhud.gov'HUD_Systems ‘nass'n_Composite_Score.cfm‘?pha‘id:COOSZ&participantiid:_ﬁ63..4 64 200:



Real Estate Assessment Center

PHAS Scoring Packet

Aurora Housing Authority

Fiscal Year 2004

Jun 4 2005 4:45PM




PHAS Physical Score Report For Fiscal Year 2004 Report Date: Jun 4 2005 4:45PM

PHAS Information

rPHAS Code: | C0052 | PHA Name: |Aurora Housing Authority | Fiscal Year End: | 12/31 J
Physical Score (rounded): 26 Number of Projects: 4
100 -
Inspection Inspection Unit Property Point 30 - Point
Release Date |ProjectID Number Count |(Development) Basis Basis
BUCKINGHAM GARDENS

04/05/2005 C0O08P052001 209831 131 PROJ 001 94c 28.1
AURORA HOUSING

04/05/2005 CO06P052007 209829 20 AUTHORITY PROJ 007 84c* 25.1
AURORA HOUSING

03/30/2005 C0O06P052008 209830 20 AUTHORITY PRQJ 008 70c¢* 21.1
AURORA HOUSING

03/28/2005 C006P052002 209828 30 AUTHORITY PROJ-002 60c* 18.0

The sum of sub_indicator scores may not be equal to the overall indicator score due to rounding.
(1) Includes an adjustment for physical condition and neighborhood environment, where applicable.

* Smoke detector violation.

The letter "a" is given if no health and safety deficiencies were observed other than smoke detectors.

The letter "b" is given if no one or more non-life threatening HS deficencies, but no life threatening HS defeciencies were
observed other than smoke detectors..

The letter "c" is given if there were no one or more non-iife threatening HS deficencies observed.



PHAS Management Score Report For Fiscal Year 2004 Report Date: Jun 4 2005 4:45PM

PHAS Information
rPHAS Code: l €0052 | PHA Name: ]Aurora Housing Authority LFiscal Year End: | 12/31 J

Management Score (rounded): 25

IActual Maximum
Management Sub-Indicator (2) Score
lvacant Ur '§]’9mar§ﬁ nd Time 522

[Capital Fund e S 813
Unexpended Funds Qver Three Federal Fiscal Years (FFYs) Cld 0.00
[Timeliness of Fund Obiligation 3.04 3.04
IAdequacy of Contract Administration 1.52 1.52
Quality of the Physical Work 3.04 3.04
IAdequacy of Budget Controls 1.52 1.52

ork Orders ¢ S iy . Lo Bt os22
Emergency Work Orders 0.00 2.61
Non-Emergency Work Orders 2.61 2.61
4 lApnupatinspection of Dwelling Units.and Systems . .5 : F "5,22 522
lAnnual Inspection of Dwelling Qnits 2.61 2.61
lannual Inspection of Systems Including Common Areas and Non-Owelling Space 2.61 2.61
50 fsecurity o c ' = Lot S 522 U522
[Tracking and Reporting Crime-Related Problems 1.74 1.74
Screening of Applicants 1.74 1.74
Lease Enforcement 174 1.74
Drug Prevention and/or Crime Reduction Program Goals 0.00 0.00
6 Economic Self-Sufficiency : ‘ o : e 0.00 0.00

Total Management Scores 2478 30.00

The sum of sub_indicator scores may not be equal to the overall indicator score due to rounding.

(2) 'Exciuded’ will be displayed in both the Actual and Maximum score columns when the PHA does not use the
ogtional sun-indicators/components.
The paints will be realocated to other sub-indicators/components by way of renormalization.



PHAS Overall Score Report For Fiscal Year 2004 Report Date: Jun 4 2005 4:45PM

The Real Assessment Center calculated the PHAS score after an assessment of the physical condition of all PHA properties
had been performed and upon reciept of all required PHA information.

Fiscal Year 2004

Aurora Housing Authority

Public Housing Assessment System Score

87

Designation Status

Standard Performer

Piease post this notice of your PHAS Score anc Status in appropriate, conspicuous, and accessible locations in your cffice.




Attachment
F

Follow-up Plan to Results of the PHAS Resident Satisfaction Survey




Follow-up Plan: CO052 - City of Aurora Housing Authority

Problem ldentified: Resident Communications

The Aurora Housing Authority Staff is committed to improvement in this area as
well as other areas of Customer Service and Satisfaction. In the area of
Communications, we began a monthly newsletter in October of 2004 focused on
our 120 units of near senior Public Housing development called Buckingham
Gardens. We are in the process of initiating a bi-monthly newsletter focused on
our Public Housing family scattered sites. This news letter is intended to share
information on procedures and phone numbers to contact for various questions
and maintenance problems; upcoming events in the City geared towards our
neighborhoods and our children; job opportunities within our area and our
Housing Authority; tid-bits on new-developments, property acquisitions or other
news regarding the Housing Authority; reminders of rules and regulations and
changes if they have occurred; notices of inspections for preventative
maintenance and housekeeping; maintenance information/reminders such as
what to do when we have severely cold weather, smoke detector reminders; and
other information on a issue per issue basis. This cost of this newsletter will
come out of our operating budget.

The Aurora Housing Authority is also in the process of the initiation of a web site
that will have a resident and program participant section accessible by residents
with a computer. The newsletter mentioned above will also be on the web site.
The cost of the web-site will be part of the Housing Authority overhead
operations.

In the Aurora Housing Authority’s 5-year plan submitted in 2004, we stated we
were going to initiate a Resident Advisory Committee comprised of participants of
our programs as well as residents for our Public Housing, both senior and family.
In the past we had used our senior property’s resident council, Buckingham
Gardens Resident Association, as our resident representative. We have made
this change with the intention of hearing from a wider range of residents and
participants than just this small senior population. This change will hopefully
result in better communications with all participants.



Resident Assessment - Follow-up Plan Certification Page 1 of 1

‘- REAC Home: . HUDHome = Contactls =

| ASSESSMENT Real Estate Assessment Center

Component l:ertiﬁcaﬁon sga-ms i Follow upPlan fans d e

FOLLOW UP PLAN CERTIFICATION
PHA Name: AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY PHA Code: CO052

You have just certified the Follow-up Plan for your PHA. The final information for this
fiscal year is displayed below. This information cannot be modified again during this
assessment period. Please create a print-out of this screen for your records and as proof
of your certification.

C0052 - AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY
Certified Follow up Plan

Fiscal Year End: December 31, 2004

Date to be completed

Survey Section Score in the annual plan.

Source({s) of Funding

Maintenance and Repair 85.7%

Communication 69.3% 03/23/2005

Safety 79.1%

Services 93.2%

Neighborhood o

Appearance 76.3%

REAC Home | HUD Home Additional

Help

For Comments or Questions click here for the REAC Technical Assistance
Center

If you experienced difficulties with screen accessibility, please call (888) 245-4860, or e-
mail PHA_Survey_Feedback@hud.gov.

https://wwwl1 hud.gov/HUD_Systems/rass/rass_follow_up_certif.cfm?CFID=1 0811772&... 3/23/2005
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Results of latest Section 8 Management Assessment System (SEMAP)




AURORA HOUSING

AUTHORITY

Cc/aczvrafr'ng
Years

June 8, 2005

Ms. Linda Camblin

Director — Office of Public Housing

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
1670 Broadway

Denver, CO 80202-4801

Dear Ms. Camblin:

This letter is in response to vour correspondence dated May 5, 2005 that addressed the completion of the Section 8
Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) evaluation for the fiscal year ended (FYE) December 31, 2004 for the
Aurora Housing Authority.

We received a final score of 79% and a score of “zero” (which is considered a SEMAP deficiency) on the following
indicators:

3 — Determination of Adjusted Income

5 — HQS Quality Control

The Aurora Housing Authority has implemented procedures to correct these deficiencies for fiscal year 2005 and
future reporting. The following are procedures adopted by the Aurora Housing Authority:

Indicator #3 — The Director of Assisted Housing (or designee) will perform QC audits monthly to
determine if at the time of admission and reexamination. the AHA: verifies, correctly determines and
validates through a third party, the adjusted annual income for each assisted family and whether the AHA
uses the appropriate utility allowance for the unit leased in determining the gross rent. These audits will
represent annual re-certifications, new lease-ups, and interim adjustments performed by each housing
specialist to determine quality of work submitted, timely submission, and accuracy. The Aurora Housing
Authority will be providing training for housing specialist for rent calculation to insure accuracy in the
future.

Indicator #5 — The Director of Assisted Housing will perform HQS Quality Control inspections monthly
on ten (10) units. Additionally a qualified person from the contract inspection agency will perform re-
inspections during the fiscal year which meets the minimum sample size requirement for quality contro!
purposes. These units will represent a cross-section of new lease-ups, annuals, pass/failed inspections.

The above actions have been taken to correct the SEMAP deficiencies. If you have any questions regarding these
actions please feel free to call myself at (720) 251-2077 or Verna McIntosh, Director of Assisted Housing at
(720)251-2080.

Sincerely,

\N.Aj ) (\ 8 ; W\—/
é\/{/;\fd\/&;y ™~ O\/‘

‘if Cv/l/Preston Prince
Executive Director

10743 East Kentucky Ave. * Aurora, CO 80012 » 720-231-2100 » TDD 303-341-7639 « FAX 303-340-1972



SMENTOe U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING

N Us
on DE;Q

N AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

* G oh ok D REGION VIII, DENVER

3 ||||| || & 1670 BROADWAY

Poan peue® DENVER, COLORADO 80202-4801

Office of Public Housing
May 5, 2005

Mr. Preston Prince
Executive Director

Aurora Housing Authority
10745 E,. Kentucky Avenue
Aurora, CO 80012

Dear Mr. Prince:

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) has completed the Section &
Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) evaluation of Aurora Housing Authority
for your fiscal year ended (FYE) December 31, 2004.

You have a final score of 79 percent, as shown on the enclosed Scoring Report.
The report also includes the score for each indicator.

Because your score fell between 60.00 and 89.99, Aurora Housing Authority is designated
a Standard Performer.

The following individual indicators received a score of “zero” and is considered a
SEMAP deficiency:

3 — Determination of Adjusted Income
5 — HQS Quality Control

Aurora Housing Authority may appeal its overall SEMAP rating by providing the reasons
and supporting justification to OPH within 30 days of the receipt of this letter.

If you do not appeal, this letter will serve as the final notification letter of your SEMAP
score and status.

You must correct any SEMAP deficiency with in 45 calendar days after receipt of this
letter or receipt of the final resolution of an appeal and submit evidence of the actions
taken to OPH. If you fail to correct the deficiency within 45 calendar days, a corrective
action plan describing steps to be taken to correct the deficiency may be required.

If you have any questions regarding your SEMAP assessment or would like assistance
in correcting any deficiencies, please contact your Publie Housing Revitalization Specialist
at (303) 672-5383 or (800) 377-2019.

i Camblin
/% . Director

Office of Public Housing

Enclosure
cc: Paul Reid, Chairperson
Board of Commissioners



Section 8 Management Assessment Program
Scoring Report

PHA Name: Aurora Housing Authority
PHA Code: CO052
Assessment Period End Date: 12/31/04

No. |Indicator Points Possible
Achieved Score
1 Selection from Waiting List 15 15
2 | Reasonable Rent 20 20
3 | Determination of Adjusted Income 0 20
4 Utility Allowance Schedule S )
S5 | HOS Quality Control 0 5
6 HQS Enforcement 10 10
7 | Expanding Housing Opportunities 5 S
8 | Payment Standards S S
9 | Timely Annual Reexaminations 10 10
10 | Correct Tenant Rent Calculations ) 5
11 | Pre-Contract HQS Inspections NA NA
12 | Annual HQS Inspections S 10
13 | Lease-Up 20 20
14 | Family Self-Sufficiency 10 10
15 | Deconcentration Bonus-5 points 0] *
possible
Total Score 110 140
Percent Score 79% 100%
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Capital Fund Program Evaluation Report




SOINSBIN

g UOIJBAIISUOD) AGIaUF] 0} PAIB[AY [ 2UI[ JO JUNouy
S1S0D) pIef] — AJLIN0AG 0} PAIB[Y [ 2Ul] JO Unouwry LT
$1S00) 1JOS — AJLINDIS 0] Paje[ay | T 2Ul] JO junowy 9z
oouer|duiod (S uo10ag 03 paje[ay [ QUI[JO Junowy N4
SONIAIOY Jg7T 03 PaIe[dY | Z JUI[ JO JUNoOWy v
00'ZEETPES (07 — 7 saulf Jo wns) :jueln [BNUUY JO JUNOWY €C
A2ua3unuo)) 7os | 1z
3DIAI2S 193(] 10 UOBZLIAE[[0D) [0S 0C
sanIANDY wawdo[aad(] 66v1 6l
S150Q) UOHEI0[Y 1'S6vl 81
UONBISUOWA(] IO 0) SUIAOIN 761 | Ll
aAIasaY Judwooeday] 06h1 91
uonifoun(y S8y Sl
woawdibg JuipjompuoN ¢/ vl
S2In10NNS SUI[[IMPUON (LY | €1
a1qepuadxouoN—juswdinbyg Juijamc [ Sy [ zl
$ saInjdnIS sutjamd O9p | Il
q$ awaAoxdw] RS OS] 0l
uonisinboy AIg Oyl 6
51500 PUE 5931 ¢yl 8
sagewe(] parepmbi gy L
pny 11yl 9
€ETre $ UoHERSIuIupPY 011 S
99189 § sjuawaAodw] JuowaSeurin §0v | b
$ suonerado 9op| €
££9°6€7$ 128png [entuf 0110 [
spun J.JD-uou [rjoy, [

papuadxy pAaE3qO [EQTE [eurdriQ
‘0

1S0)) |EN)OY [B)O L 1S00) pajewsy [e10 ] 1uno0ddy Juaudopad( £q Lieunung .:__,‘/_~

(

110day uonBN[BAG PUE IDUBULIOJIIJ [BUL]
10U UOISIA) JUIUIE)S [EnUUY PISIAN[T]

SO/1E/80 :BUIPUG POLIdJ 10§ 1104y UONEN|EAT] PUE IIUELLIOSII J[]
$312UIBINW /S1ISESH(T 10] IAIISNY [ ] 1dwaje)s [enuuy [puidu([}

S007 183X VIId
S00T
HuRs Jo X 2P

:ON JUEI() 1010€,] SuISnof] juatuase|day

$0105TSOd900D 1ON el weidosd puny [eide)
1quny pue adL ], Jueir)

0D ‘ei0any jo 1) ay) jo royiny Fuisnof] dweN ViId

Arewwng 1 Med (JHAdAD/dAD) 10008, duisnoff Juaundaeiday weidoag pun,j peyde) pue weidos g puny jende)
1.10daYy UONEN[EAT PUE DIUBULIOLII J/AUIWIEIS [ENULY




SIINSEIN
$ UOTIRAIOSUOY) ATIaug 0} Pale[ay] [Z 2ul] JO junowy 97
$1S00) PJBH — A1M22G 01 pAJR[AY | g dUl] JO junowy I
$1S0D) JOS — AJIND3G 0] PAIB[Y [Z dUI] JO 1unoury v
souer[dwos (g UoNdAS 03 pare[dY 7 Ul JO Junowy €T
SANIAIOY Jg'T 01 PAIe[Y [ 2UI[ JO junowy 7T
0 0 g 00°208°0S€9 (07 — 7 saul[ Jo Wins) Ijuelr) [BNUUY JO JUNOWY/ 1T
Aauasunuo)) zos| 07
IDIAIG 1G9 10 UOLIBZLIIB[[0) [(S | 61
SaNIAIY Juddo[dAd( 6611 81
S1S0D uonedoy ['Sovl Ll
UONRIISUOLU(T YIOA\ O} SUTAON T61 1 9]
aa1asay yuowadeday Qep | N
uomjoun( 8yl 4
wawdimbs SurjampuoN S/ €l
saINaNAG IUI[aIMPUON ()L ] Z1
ajqepuadxauoN-—iuawdinby Sunjam(y 1 911 11
0 0 $ 00L'S61$ S2INONNS FUIPM(T ()9F | 0l
0 0 3 6V6°€9 $ awasoduiy ang ggp| 6
uolisinbay aus Opp| 8
SIS0 pue 533 O¢pl L
sagewe(y pajepinbiy ¢y 9
PNV iyl S
UONBISIUIUIPY O] 4] b
$ 000°LT $ sjudwaaorduw] JuswaTeuey 80t | ¢
0 0 $ £S119 8 suonelddo 9oy | C
Spun J.D-uou [gjo [ |
papuadxy pasediqQ pasiady JeuIsLIQ)
‘0
180)) [BN}IY {BIO L 1800 pIasewInsy (yox, 1IN0y wdopadq £q {ewung u___”_

(

y10day uonEN[EAT pUR IIUBLLIOLIAJ JBUL]
10U UOISIAIL) JUIUIE]S [EnUUY PIsiady[]

SO/1€/80 :3uIpuy poLd ] 10§ 110dY UOHEN[EA] PUE DIURULIOL [ [X]
SAIUITIIUIY /SISESY(] 10§ 2A03SY ]y} [enuuy [euidLi(y[ ]

$O0T 183X VIId
00T
SJUBAY) JO A [BEIPI ]

‘ON JUBID) J0j0B ] SUISNOH juawade|day]

YO10STSOd9000 0N uelD) werdor puny fende)
JnqunN pugadLy jusis)

0D nw._c.:_d\'—o %:\v I} Jo z:.::::< u:?:c: DUWEN VHA

Atewung :f Jed (THAJAD/dAD) 10)ae ] suisnof Judwadejday weidos pun, jeide)) pue weadoig pun,g ende)
y1odayf HONER{EAY PUE DIUBULIOLI) JIUIUIIIE)S [ERUTY




0T

Page |

ML GLLLL ARSI LRI L]

ZC0TI'6!,

e
Ik

88°ST. 6¢
§S9PS G

098°G1
6L'118°cT

l

R lﬁﬁi’iﬂl ”

1800 [ENY [ej0 .

(

POOT 1B Vg
£00T

SJUBAL) Jo X [esapay

I
l!llll,

e
|

I
!!

Hoday uonenjeay pue PUBULIOLIJ [euly
10U uoIsIAAL) JuduIy B fenuuy pasiaay[]

Oirsois]
T oo0ss)
T ostes
 oooEers]

Js0) Uu-w:—_ummm 18jo],

"ON JUBID) 10108, Buisnopg Juawoejday

£0105Z50d9000 0N uelH werdorg pung [ende)
quiny pue ad4 Juein

,
I
,
oig7oss]
]
I
I
.
I
I
T
——
,

SUNSEIJA]

uoneAtssuory A3oug o PIIBIOY 1T dury jo junoury
S180D pieH ~ L)1ndag o) PRy |7 aurg Jo unotwy
$150D Jos — L11ndag o) POIBI3Y [T dulf jo junoury
Qaueldwos ¢ UOTI3G 0 pajefay |7 2UI] Jo Junowry
SOUIANOY Jg'T 0) pajejoy [T du] jo yunouwry
(0T~ ¢ seu jo wns) jueiny [enuuy jo yunoury

IIAIS 1q3(] 10 uoneziierjo) 1og]
SaniAnoV uswdoraaag 66t1

SIS0D uonesojay 1 ¢op
uonensuowaq Y104 0 SUIAOIN Chh]
IA195Y Juswade|doy 0611

yuawdinbyy Fuipps

MPUON G/

oEmv:oaxu:oZIL:o:i._:vm EIUTTEYY 1'S9t]
S24mdNNg Fuifjomeg 09% |

uonisinbay oG opp

SjuawaAoud wuawoadeue

N 80P

N

$0/1€/80 :Suipury POL 10 Liodoy uonenjeAy pue DIEULIOLI )
SIUIB WY /519)sesI(] A0} 2413 Juawdeyg tenuuy engdg]

Junoddy Jwwdopaag £q Lrewung

0D ‘vloany jo )1y 24} Jo Qrioyny 3uisnogy ey

Areurumg yieg E:m%—,\u\n—muv 10136 § Juisnoyy Juaudeiday Wetso1 g puny rendey pue weasoag punj ey

1odoy uonenjesry pue UL | pidusapeig




Attachment
I

Certifications for Capital Funds: HUD-50070, HUD-50071, SF-LLL




DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
Complete this form to disclose lobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352

Approved by OMB
0348-0046

(See reverse for public burden disclosure. )

i1.mTy_pe of Federal Action:
B ' a. contract
— b. grant
c. cooperative agreement
d. loan
e. loan guarantee
f. loan insurance

2. Status of Federal Action:
" A ‘a. bid/offer/application
—b. initial award
c. post-award

3. Report Type:
“A  a.initial filing
—— b. material change
For Material Change Only:
year quarter

date of last report

D Subawardee
Tier

@ Prime

10745 E. Kentucky Ave.
Aurora, CO 80012

4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:

Housing Authority of the City of Aurora

if known:

5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is a Subawardee, Enter Name
and Address of Prime:

Congressional District, if known

Congressional District, if known:

6. Federal Department/Agency:

U.s.

Dept. of Housing and Urban Development

7. Federal Program Name/Description:

Capital Fund Program
CFDA Number, if applicable:

8. Federal Action Number, if known:

9. Award Amount, if known:

$

10.

a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant
(if individual, last name, first name, M)

different from No. 10a)
(last name, first name, MI):
N/A

b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if

7, D

11.

Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section
1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material representation of fact
upon which reliance was placed by the tier above when this transaction was made
or entered into. This disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This
information will be reported to the Congress semi-annually and will be available for
public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not less that $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such faiture.

Signature: ﬂ@é}:\, [‘//‘-C/
Print Name: Preston Prince
Title: Executive Director

720-251-2077

Telephone No.:

Date: 9/30/05

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form LLL (Rev. 7-97)




Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name

Housing Authority of the City of Aurora

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

Capital Fund Program

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all ters (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18 U.5.C.1001,1010, 1012; 31U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Preston Prince

Title

Executive Director

Signature

= G

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

; September 30, 2005

7

Previous edition is obsolete

form HUD 50071 (3/98)
ref. Handboooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1, & 7485.3



Certification for

U.S. Department of Housing

and Urban Development

a Drug-Free Workplace

Applicant Name

HOUSING Authority of the City of Aurora

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Grant Funding

Capital Fund Program

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, ] make the following certifications and agreements 10
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and

employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

e. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of recetving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

o

. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the

HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.
Identify each sheet with the Applicant name and address and the program/activity receiving grant funding.)

10745 East Kentucky Avenue
Aurora, Arapahoe County, CO 80012

Check here D if there are workplaces on file that are not identified on the attached sheets.

| hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penaities.

(18 U.8.C.1001,1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

“ Title

Executive Director

///??yston Eginge
7

Signafure

X ‘ - 7

Date

\ September 30, 2005

form HUD-50070 (3/98)
ref. Handbooks 7417.1,7475.13,7485.1 & .3



Attachment
J

Results of most Recent Fiscal Year Audit of the PHA Conducted Under
the Single Audit Act as Implemented by OMB Circular A-133, The
Results of that Audit and the PHAs Response to Any Findings
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)
(Required Suppliementary information)
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The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial
statements and provide more detailed data.

Financial Analysis of the Authority as a Whole

The Authority’s total net assets were $19,288,533 as of December 31, 2004 and $17,471,267
as of December 31, 2003. This represents a change of $1,817,266 or 10%. The increase is
due to investment and development activities. The Authority’s unrestricted net assets of
$5,193,786 represent 22.4% of total government-wide expenditures for the year ended
December 31, 2004. As of December 31, 2003, this unrestricted net assets represented
31.4% of total government-wide expenditures.

The Authority’s net capital assets increased by $3,253,908 from 2003 to 2004. The majority of
the increase is related to capital improvements to the existing portfolio.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the Authority as a whole using
accounting methods similar to those used by private businesses. The statements of net assets
include all of the government’s assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and
expenses are accounted for in the statement of activities regardless of when cash is received
or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the Authority’s net assets and how they have
changed. The change in net assets is important because it tells the reader that for the
Authority as a whole, the financial position of the Authority has improved or diminished. The
causes of this change may be the result of various factors, some financial, some not.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the Authority is divided into two
distinct kinds of activities:

Governmental Activities — All of the Authority’'s programs and services are reported here
including instruction, support services, operations and maintenance of plant, pupil
transportation and extracurricular activities. The Authority does not have any governmental
activities, therefore this information is not shown.

Business-Type Activities — These services are provided on a charge for goods or services
basis to recover all of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The Authority treats all
of its operations as Business-Type Activities.
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TABLE 2
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITES AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Business-Type Activities

2004 2003

REVENUES
Program Revenues - HUD Programs

Charges for Services $ 5,334,621 $ 4062248

Operating Grants and Contributions 14,246,176 13,647,369

Capital Grants and Contributions 336,230 219,197

Total Program Revenues - HUD Programs 18,917,027 17,928,814

Program Revenues - Non-Assisted Programs

Charges for Services 2,620,476 3,971,586

Operating Grants and Contributions 34,785 78,167

Capital Grants and Contributions 1,461,729 -

Total Program Revenues - Non-Assisted Programs 4,116,990 4,049,753

Total Program Revenues 24,034,017 21,978,567
EXPENSES

HUD Programs 19,222,351 18,453,931

Non-Assisted Programs 2,994,400 2,733,247
Total Expenses 22,216,751 21,187,178
Change in Net Assets 1,817,266 791,389
Net Assets - Beginning 17,471,267 16,679,878
Net Assets - Ending $ 19,288,533 $ 17,471,267

Several factors led to the increased amount of money spent on HUD programs. Compared to
the previous year, Aurora Housing Authority assisted more families in the community. Also,
during 2004, many participants either were unemployed or had their wages severely reduced
and therefore their portion of the rent decreased while the housing assistance payment
increased.
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Contacting the Authority’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s finances,
comply with finance-related laws and regulations and demonstrate the Authority’s commitment
to public accountability. If you have questions about this report or would like to request
additional information, contact the Authority’s Administrative Office, 10745 East Kentucky
Avenue, Aurora CO 80012.



ANVYIE 1437 ATIVNOILLNILNI 39Vd SIHL



BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



‘SjuswWale)s [eloueul 3y jo ued jesbsiul ue sse sajou Buiduedwoooe ay |

GS6'6€5'0E 6£/'6Z8'S¢
[6V'00L'Y 0.G'LGL'S
76.°188'L LZS'eve's
865'891 86G'891
6/0'12G'L 620'125°L
820'625 zZLE8LL
S/9'6EV'22 £8G'€69'G¢
(e¥1'189'9) (£58'09¢'2)
818'021'62 OPY'PS0'EE
96.'GEY £51'10.
950'zEY L1661y
620'652 6Z0'sse
681'20.'22 G11'88€'92
9G/'062'S 95/'062'S
$8G'/69 G£G'99Z'L
G60'vLL 8y1'681
¥0L'891'¢ £06'v2G'E
808'99 £81'v9
8¥0's¥e G¥0'€62
902'2LL LZL'vbe
LE€'1E2 LEE'LSL
¥68'/2 0SL'64
6£.'658"'L vSS'vL6'L
8LL'69¢  § €168 $
£002 002

saijiAloy adA|-ssauisng

3AIM-LNINNIIACD

S13SSV VL0l

S13SSVY ¥3H10 V1oL

ajqenleoay sabefjop pue sueo ‘ajoN
3|qeAI209y $834 JuswWabeueyy UoKONSUOD
a|geA@oay saa4 wawdopnag
sdiyslauped Ut Jusw}sanu)

S13SSY ¥43H10

S13SSV Iv1lIdvO 13N

uoneaidaq pajeinwndoy :$sa

S13SSY VildvO TVLi0L

ssalboid ul uononsuo)D

uiwpy - jJuswdinbg pue amyuiny
sBuijjamq - Juswdinb3 pue amyuing
sjuawanoidw 9 sbuipying
sjuswanoldw| g puen

S13SSV IVLIdvO

SINIISIY A3IANND ANV SLISOdIJ a3LoMH1S3

sysodaq Ajunoag jueua |
1SNHL NI d713H SLISOd3a

S13SSV INIHAHNO VIOL

sasuadx3 piedaid
sajeliy woly ang
BYo
wawdojaaag ueqin pue BuisnoH
S8|qeAI909Y JuBUS |
:$9|qeAIS0DY
SJUSLLISIAUY
Used
S13SSVY INFHHND
S13SsY

£00Z ‘1€ J12quianaq 104 s|ejo] aaiesedwod YIM
$00Z ‘1€ 19qwad3Q
S13SSV 13N 40 INAW3LVLS

ALIJOHLNV ONISNOH VdOodNV



LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable - HUD
Due to Affiliates
Mortgage Payable - Current
Accrued Sataries and Benefits
Accrued Leave
Accrued Interest
Accrued Liabilities - Other

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENT LIABILITIES
Tenant Security Deposit

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage Payable - Less Current Portion

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets Net of Related Debt
Restricted - Expendable
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

GOVERNMENT-WIDE

Business-Type Activities

2004 2003
$ 282,479 $ 47,861
269,664 54,127
- 1,021
2,863,103 287,870
81,200 61,738
80,017 88,762
8,538 15,701
88,627 211,339
3,673,628 768,419
124,374 140,403
12,739,204 12,159,866
16,537,206 13,068,688
12,639,064 9,991,939
1,455,683 831,679
5,193,786 6,647,649
$ 19,288,533 $ 17,471,267
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AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -
PROPRIETARY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2004
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2003

2004 2003
OPERATING REVENUES
Rental Income - Net $ 2,920,926 $ 3,087,806
Other Tenant Revenue 57,877 90,082
TOTAL OPERATING INCOME 2,988,803 3,177,888
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Salaries 1,230,850 1,261,910
Auditing 10,876 8,949
Employee Benefits 365,664 345,176
Other Operating - Administrative 432,604 417,506
Tenant Services - Salaries 73,030 28,167
Water 133,989 111,645
Electricity 140,192 147,702
Gas 62,543 63,526
Fuel 274 480
O&M - Labor 156.231 228674
O&M - Materials 73,329 85,862
O&M - Contracts 451,413 408,991
Insurance 162,504 142,351
Other General Expenses 246 650 229,485
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 29,572 37,623
Bad Debts - Tenant Rents 113,461 116,989
Interest Expense 753,435 788,656
Extraordinary Maintenance 81,255 130,560
Construction Projects 46,300 -
Housing Assistance Payments 16,952,223 15,964,526
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 21,516,395 20,518,778
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS BEFORE DEPRECIATION (18,527,592) (17,340,890)
Depreciation (700,356) (668,400)
INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (19,227,948) (18,009,290)
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)
HUD ACC & Subsidies 14,280,961 13,675,536
Capital Grant 336,230 219,197
Interest Income - Operations 85,039 44836
Gain of Sale of Assets - 469,200
Other Revenue 409,784 326,824
Portable Revenues 4,197,298 2,892,034
Management/Administrative Fees 241,574 223,375
Mortgage Assignment 1,461,729 -
Contributions from Related Party - 50,000
Developer Fee Revenue 32,599 731,079
Construction Management Fees - 168,598
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES) 21,045 214 18,800,679
NET INCOME (LOSS) 1,817,266 791,389
NET ASSETS, Beginning 17,471,267 16,679,878
NET ASSETS, Ending $ 19,288,533 $ 17,471,267

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2004

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2003
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:
(Increase)/Decrease in:
Net Receivables
Prepaid Assets
Interprogram Due From
Due from Affiliates
Increase/(Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current
Accrued Interest Payable
Accounts Payable - HUD
Tenant Security Deposits
Accrued Liabilities - Other
Interprogram Due To
Due to Affiliates

Total Adjustments

Net Cash Provided (Used) for
Operating Activities

2004

2003

$(20,192,023)

$(19,090,371)

700,356 668,400
(43.215) (178,410)
2,624 (22,444)
(591,744) (924.330)
(47,997) (41,145)
116,826 (7.870)
19,459 (436,751)
(8,745) 13,872
(7.164) 9,662
215,537 (61,770)
(16,029) (11.283)
(4.919) 23,924
591,745 983,392
(1,021) (7.402)
925,713 7,845

$(19,266,310)

$(19.082,526)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Revenues that are not classified as program revenues are presented as general
revenues. The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the Authority’s funds.
Separate statements for each fund category — governmental, proprietary and
fiduciary — are normally presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on
major governmental and enterprise funds, each displayed in a separate column. All
remaining governmental and enterprise funds would be aggregated and reported
as non-major funds. The fiduciary funds are presented separately. The Authority
presently maintains only one proprietary fund consisting of multiple departments.
The Authority treats this fund as a major fund.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services, result from
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund. Exchange
transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal
values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and investment earnings,
result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting
Government-Wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the same time
liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-
exchange transactions in which the Authority gives (or receives) value without
directly receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include grants and
donations. Revenue from grants and donations is recognized in the fiscal year in
which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.
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NOTE 1:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Compensated Absences

The Authority accrues unused vacation, sick leave and personal leave. Employees
earn 8 hours of personal leave per month and 12 hours after 5 years of
employment with the Authority. Upon termination of employment, employees are
paid for a maximum of 480 total hours of unused leave, according to personal
policy. Total leave accrued at December 31, 2004 was $80,017.

Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

During the course of operations, transactions may occur between individual
departments for the goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and
payables are classified as “due from other funds” or “due to other funds” on the
balance sheet. All amounts have been eliminated in the government wide financial
statements. The Authority has also eliminated all interfund management fees in
the fund level presentation.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in deposit accounts and short-term
investments with a maturity of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Tenant accounts receivable are expended as bad debts at the time they are
determined to be uncollectible. No allowance for doubtful accounts has been
established at December 31, 2004, as management believes all remaining
amounts are substantially collectible.

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the accompanying
financial statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the
Authority's financial position and operations. However, comparative data has not
been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the
statements unduly complex and difficuit to understand.
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NOTE 2:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments

Colorado statutes specify in which instruments the units of local government may
invest, which include:

o Repurchase Agreements,

o Obligations of the United States or obligations unconditionally guaranteed by
the United States,

o Obligations of the State of Colorado and most general obligations of units of
local government,

o Federally insured mortgages and student loans,

o Participation with other local governments in pooled investment funds (trusts),
these trusts are supervised by participating governments, and must comply
with the same restrictions on cash deposits and investments.

The Authority’s investments are categorized below to give an indication of the level
of security assumed at year end.

Category 1 - Investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities
are held by the Authority or its agent in the Authority’s name.

Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are
held by the counter party’s trust department or agent in the Authority’s name.

Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are
held by the counter party or by its trust department or agent, but not in the
Authority’s name.

Category Carrying Fair
1 2 3 Amount Value

U.S. Agency Securities $ - $ 1783795 $ - $ 1,783,795 $ 1,783,795

The Authority also has $130,759 invested in various money market mutual funds
for which the underlying holdings can not be categorized.
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NOTE 4:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Mortgage payable - St. Croix Apartments, Citywide Banks, payable

in monthly installments of $1,809, including interest at

3.75%, matures November 2009. Secured by building and land.

The current portion of this debt is $14,812. 177,642

Mortgage payable - Kenton — First Avenue Apartments, Citywide

Banks, payable in monthly installments of $14,098 including

interest at 5.75%, matures March 2017. Secured by building

and land. The current portion of this debt is $85,245. 1,477 658

Mortgage payable - First Avenue Apartments, Colorado Housing

and Finance Authority, payable in monthly installments of

$38,826, including interest at 7%, matures September 2036.

Secured by building and land. The current portion of this debt

is $52,179. 5,936,394

Mortgage payable - vy Hill Apartments, US Bank, payable in

monthly installments of $13,897, including interest at 5.48%,

matures November 2008. Secured by building and land. The

current portion of this debt is $61,872. 1,936,779

Discretionary Line of Credit payable - $9,000,000 line of credit

maturing in December 2005. Interest rate as described in Note

14. This advance was repaid through the acquisition of permanent

financing for the Summersong property in April 2005. 1,745,500

Mortgage Payable — HUD — Assigned to the Authority. Note is

dated March 19, 2004 and bears interest at 1.5% per annum.

Loan is payable from surplus cash. Secured by Summersong

property. Matures April 1, 2034. 1,461,729

Line of Credit payable - $1,000,000 line of credit maturing June
2005. Variable interest rate at one month reserve adjusted LIBOR

plus 125 basis points per annum. Interest due quarterly. 802,288
Total Debt 15,602,306
Less: Current Portion (315,315)

Line of Credit (2,547,788)
Long-Term Portion $ 12,739,204
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NOTE 6:

NOTE 7:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan Description - The Authority contributes to the Municipal Division Trust Fund
(MDTF), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the Public Employees Retirement Association of Colorado
(PERA). MDTF provides retirement and disability, annual increases, and death
benefits for members or their beneficiaries. All employees of the Authority are
members of the MDTF.1 Title 24, Article 51 of the Colorado Revised Statutes
(CRS), as amended, assigns the authority to establish benefit provisions to the
State Legislature. PERA issues a publicly available annual financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the
MDTF. That report may be obtained by writing to PERA of Colorado, 1300 Logan
Street, Denver, Colorado 80203 or by calling PERA at 303-832-9550 or 1-800-759-
PERA (7372).

Funding Policy - Plan members and the Authority are required to contribute at a
rate set by statute. The contribution requirements of plan members and the
Authority are established under Title 24, Article 51, Part 4 of the CRS, as
amended. The contribution rate for members is 8.0% and for the Authority is 10%
of covered salary. A portion of the authority’s contribution is allocated for the
Health Care Trust Fund (See Note 7). The Authority’s contributions to MDTF for
the years ending December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002 were $169,550, $157,405,
and $151,228, respectively, equal to their required contributions for each year.

POST EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE BENEFITS

Plan Description - The Authority contributes to the Health Care Trust Fund (HCTF),
a cost-sharing multiple-employer post employment healthcare plan administered
by the PERA. The HCTF provides a health care premium subsidy to PERA
participating benefit recipients and their eligible beneficiaries. Title 24, Article 51,
Part 12 of the CRS, as amended, assigns the authority to establish the HCTF
benefit provisions to the State Legislature. PERA issues a publicly available
annual financial report that includes financial statements and required
supplementary information for the HCTF. That report may be obtained by writing
to PERA of Colorado, 1300 Logan Street, Denver, Colorado 80203 or by calling
PERA at 303-832-9550 or 1-800-759-PERA (7372).

Funding Policy — For 2004, the Authority is required to contribute at a rate of 1.1%
of covered salary for all PERA members for the period January 1, 2004 through
June 30, 2004 and at 1.02% for the period July 1, 2004 through December 31,
2004 as set by statute. No member contributions are required. The contribution
requirements for the Authority are established under Title 24, Article 51, Part 4 of
the CRS, as amended. The apportionment of the contribution to the Health Care
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NOTE 8:

NOTE 9:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

NOTES RECEIVABLE (Continued)

The Authority is the beneficiary of a loan agreement owed by Summersong
Townhomes, LLC. The Authority established a 100% subsidiary, Summersong
Townhomes, LLC during 2004 which acquired property owned by Summersong
Townhouses, L.P.. As part of the property settlement, Summersong Townhomes,
LLC assumed a $1,461,729 note payable owed to HUD. As part of the transaction,
the Authority entered into a separate Agreement of Assignment whereby the
Authority becomes the beneficiary of the HUD note agreement. The note bears
simple interest at 1.5% per annum with payments to be made out of surplus cash
as defined by the agreement. The Authority does not consider any portion of this
note to be current. Summersong Townhomes, LLC sold the Summersong property
to Summersong LLLP in April 2005 at which point Summersong LLLP assumed the
HUD note payable. The Authority is a .01% partner in Summersong LLLP.

Note Receivable — 6" Avenue $ 685,892
Note Receivable — 6™ Avenue - CDBG 350,000
Note Receivable — 6" Avenue — Bridge 377,900
Note Receivable — Willow Park 468,000
Note Receivable — Summersong Townhomes, LLC 1,461,729
Total $3,343,521

DEVELOPER FEES RECEIVABLE

On February 1, 2001, the Authority entered into a development services
agreement with 6™ Avenue, a related party, for services in connection with the
development of the 6" Avenue project. The development services agreement
provided for a fee of $335,000. The agreement was subsequently amended during
2002 to provide for a fee to $790,000. As of December 31, 2004, the Authority had
earned the full $790,000 fee; however, none of the amount had been paid.

In December 2002, the Authority entered into a amended development services
agreement with Willow Park, a related party, for services in connection with the
development of the Willow Park project. The development services agreement
provides for a fee of $731,079. As of December 31, 2004, the Authority had
earned the $731,079 fee; however, none of the amount had been paid.

Developer Fee Receivable — 6™ Avenue $ 790,000
Developer Fee Receivable — Willow Park 731,079
Total $1,521.079
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NOTE 14:

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004

LINES OF CREDIT

Key Bank National Association has entered into two credit facility agreements with
the Authority. The first facility is a secured line of credit for $1,000,000. The
agreement is collateralized by investments held by the Authority. The agreement
requires different levels of collateral depending upon the type of security offered.
These levels vary from $1,000,000 of Key Bank time deposits for the $1,000,000
line of credit to $1,666,667 of pledged mutual funds to secure the line. The line
matures June 20, 2005 and bears interest at the one month reserve adjusted
LIBOR rate plus 125 basis points per annum. The loan requires quarterly interest
payments. The Authority had total draws of $777,933 on the line, had principal
repayments of $937,574, and a year end balance of $802,288 (Note 4). The
Authority paid $20,583 of interest on the line.

The second facility is a $9,000,000 discretionary secured line of credit. This line is
to provide short-term bridge financing for residential housing projects in
anticipation of permanent take-out financing. The financing can be used for site
control, site due diligence, site acquisition, development, rehabilitation, and
construction with respect to individual projects. It cannot be used for operations.
Collateral will consist of a general revenue pledge as well as negative pledge on
land and/or projects funded through the facility. All requests for funds must be
reviewed and approved by the Bank. The Bank will require project documentation
to meet internal lending requirements. The facility matures 12 months after
closing. Principal will be due on demand. The line may be funded through taxable
or tax-exempt issuances. The interest rate will vary based on the taxability of the
issuance from an interest rate set at the one month reserve-adjusted LIBOR rate
plus 200 basis points to a rate set at 65% of the sum of the one month reserve-
adjusted LIBOR rate plus 384 basis points. Interest will be due monthly. The
Authority has borrowed $1,745,500 against this facility as of December 31, 2004,
with the advance used in the acquisition of the Summersong Townhomes
property. This advance was repaid as part of permanent financing obtained in
April 2005.
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HUD PROGRAMS

SECTION 8 SECTION 8 SECTION 8
SECTION 8 MOD MOD MOD
VOUCHERS SECTION 8 FLETCHER REHAB REHAB REHAB
DEN 940 V052 PORTABLES GARDENS 002 003 004

$ 33689 § 12337 8 66,109 $ 34741 % 206,500 § 573
- - 21,166 - - -

3,387 - - - - 8,579

- 86,845 - - - -

- - 105 - - -

- 4,873 - - -

- 1,190 286,383 - - 2

37.076 100,372 378,636 34,741 206,500 9,154

- - 92,278 - - -
- - 2,803,368 - - -
- - 89,373 - - -
- - 52,686 - - -

- - 3,037,705 ; . .
- - (2,465,752) - - -

- - 571,953 - - -

- - 571,953 - - -

3 37,076 3 100,372 $ 950,589 $ 34,741 § 206,500 § 9,154
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NON-ASSISTED PROGRAMS

KENTON KENTON
1ST AVE. 1ST AVE. %%
MANAGEMENT INVESTMENT SUMMERSONG APARTMENTS APARTMENTS HILL
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT  TOWNHOMES PHASE | PHASE Il APARTMENTS TOTAL

$ 236.391 60,599 $ 55915 § 34338 $ 20711 § 7.893 778,513
87,979 - 293.107 42,913 525,073 46,904 1,266,535
- 7.726 21,487 47 651 19,215 189,148
- . - - - - 151,337
81,860 75416 - - - - 244121
- (3,662) 6,908 14,011 14,182 79,150
- 1914554 - - - - 1,914,554
9.262 - 6,498 4.256 9,476 3,653 64,183
986.494 484383 - 199,035 2410 7.757 4,357,725
267,561 - - - - 293,045
1,669 547 2,534,952 359,584 308,937 619,332 99,604 9,338,311
- - - - 950,000 450,470 5,290,756
546,712 96,881 2,894,381 2,809,152 5.316,170 2,578,118 26,388,115
- - - - - - 255,025
127,144 - - 50,011 52,208 18,223 419,391
- - - - - - 701,153
673856 96,881 2,894,381 2,859,163 6,318.378 3,046,811 33,054,440
(177.476) (21.679) - (670.200) (1,116,564) (383,899) (7.360.,857)
496,380 75,202 2,894,381 2.188,963 5201814 2,662,912 25,693,583
- 37,778 - - - - 118,372
- 1,521,079 - - - - 1,621,079
- 168,598 - - - - 168,598
- 3,343,521 - - - - 3,343,521
496,380 5.146,178 2,894,381 2,188,963 5,201,814 2,662,912 30,845,153
$ 2165927 7681130 $ 3253965 $ 2497900 $ 5821146 $ 2762516 $ 40,183,464
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HUD PROGRAMS

SECTION 8 SECTION 8 SECTION 8
SECTION 8 MOD MOD MOD
VOUCHERS SECTION 8 FLETCHER REHAB REHAB REHAB

DEN 940 V052  PORTABLES GARDENS 002 003 004
$ 19587 $ 16,525 § 6119 § - 1,870 780
- - 5,957 - - -
- 7.825 7,754 - - -
. ; 4,705 - - -
- - 28,504 196,859 -
- 19.420 - - -
- 83,706 - - -
120,237 25,982 24,721 5,439 6,729 8.573
139,824 50,332 152,382 33,943 205,458 9,353
- - 1,409,772 - - -
139,824 50,332 1,562,154 33.943 205,458 9,353
- - (921,525) - - -
- - 21,166 - - -
(102,748) 50,040 288,794 798 1,042 (199)
$ (102,748) $ 50,040 $ (611,565) $ 798 1,042 (199)
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NON-ASSISTED PROGRAMS

KENTON KENTON
MANAGEMENT 1ST AVE. 1ST AVE. %%
FEE INVESTMENT SUMMERSONG APARTMENTS APARTMENTS HILL
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT  TOWNHOMES PHASE | PHASE Il APARTMENTS TOTALS
$ 37,273 -8 15494 § 7166 $ 15699 § 4813 § 282,479
36.856 - 577 2190 6.878 1223 81,200
34,796 - - 2750 6.961 2.007 80.017
- - - - - 3,833 8.538
- - - - - 269,664
. - - 10,788 19,637 5.074 124,374
- - - 85245 52.179 61,872 2.863.103
88.627 - - - - - 88,627
991,132 - 1,762,328 7,815 128,699 105,365 4357725
1,188,684 - 1,778,399 115954 230,053 184,187 8,155,727
- - 1,461,729 1,392,413 5,884,215 1,874,907 12,739,204
1,188,684 - 3.240.128 1,508,367 6,114,268 2,059,094 20,894,931
496,380 75,202 1,432,652 711.305 (734,580) 726,133 12,639,064
87,979 - 300.833 64,400 572,724 66,119 1,455 683
392,884 7,605,928 (1,719,648) 213,828 (131,266) (88.830) 5,193,786
$ 977,243 § 7,681,130 § 13,837 $ 989,533 $ (293.122) § 703422 $__ 19,288,533
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HUD PROGRAMS

SECTION 8 SECTION 8 SECTION 8
SECTION 8 MOD MOD MOD
VOUCHERS SECTION 8 FLETCHER REHAB REHAB REHAB
DEN 940 V052  PORTABLES GARDENS 002 003 004
$ -8 -8 595061 § -8 -8 -
- - 13,282 - - -
- - 608,343 - - -
- 7.825 90,408 - - -
4.499 - 386 521 631 411
600.645 - 53712 65,909 81,810 51,759
- - 30,813 - - -
- - 8,683 - . -
34,785 - - . . .
- - 12,684 - - -
- - 24774 - - -
- - 22.353 - - -
- - 274 - . -
- - 16.736 - - -
- 7,744 - - -
- - 56,045 - - -
- 17,349 - - -
. - 16,625 - - .
- - 89,507 - - -
- - 5242 - - -
10,400,423 4,148.734 - 727.005 1,030,207 645,854
11,040,352 4,156,559 453,335 793,435 1,112,648 698,024
(11,040,352) (4,156,559) 155,008 (793,435) (1,112,648) (698,024)
- - (119,262) - - -
(11,040,352) (4,156,559) 35,746 (793,435) (1,112,648) (698,024)
11,377,295 - . 793,397 1,112,500 698,017
480 - 330 38 148 9
- - 386 - - -
- 4,197 298 - - - -
11,377,775 4.197,298 716 793,435 1,112,648 698,026
337,423 40,739 36,462 - - 2
(440,171) 9,301 (648,027) 798 1,042 (201)

$ (102,748) $ 50,040 § (611,565) $ 738 § 1,042 § (199)
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NON-ASSISTED PROGRAMS

KENTON KENTON
MANAGEMENT 1ST AVE. 1ST AVE. 2%
FEE INVESTMENT SUMMERSONG APARTMENTS APARTMENTS HILL
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TOWNHOMES PHASE | PHASE Il APARTMENTS TOTALS
3 -8 -8 14,640 $ 430,796 % 837,539 $ 310,553 § 2,920,926
. - - 8,949 19,790 7.857 67,877
- - 14,640 439,745 857.329 318.410 2,988,803
749,679 - 119 19,308 46,739 14,858 1,230,850
. . . 1,970 532 450 10,876
- - - 26,674 51,776 19,188 964,075
182,876 - 58 11,069 25225 7,162 365,664
279,079 592 - 13,011 26,786 12,633 432,604
28,425 - - - - - 73.030
- - - 14,225 27,338 10,467 133,989
73 . - 4,783 12,017 3,263 140,192
1,801 - - 4,306 8.415 3,269 62.543
- - - - - - 274
1114 N 400 22606 49,286 13,169 156,231
416 . - 6,799 15,213 3,855 73,329
69,193 - (391) 42,014 99,363 32,550 451,413
28,305 - 591 12,892 27,353 10.571 162,504
400 - 28 20,202 47304 17,774 246 650
- - - - - - 29,572
- - - 17,015 60,083 13,838 113,461
- - - 88,229 432,205 97,723 753.435
. - - 21,818 29,216 9,773 81,255
. - - - - - 48,300
- - - - - - 16,952,223
1,341,361 592 805 326,921 958,851 270.543 22,480,470
(1,341,361) (592) 13,835 112,824 (101.522) 47,867 (19,491.667)
(36,355) (2,059) - (67,180) (113,330) (61,958) (700,356)
(1,377,716) (2,651) 13,835 45644 (214,852) (14,091) (20,182.023)
34,785 - - - - - 14,280,961
- - - - - - 336,230
768 77.013 2 457 5,199 200 85,039
2,844 25,648 - 10,296 37,127 10,513 409,784
- - - - - - 4,197,298
1,205,649 - - - - - 1,205,649
- 1,461,729 1,461,729
N n N . - - 32,599
1,244,046 1,564,390 2 10,753 42,326 10,713 22,009,289
(133,670) 1,561,739 13,837 56,397 (172,526) (3,378) 1,817,266
1,110,913 6,119,391 - 933,136 (120,596) 706,800 17,471,267
$ 977,243 $ 7681130 $ 13,837 § 989,533 $ (293,122) § 703,422 §$ 19,288,533
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HUD PROGRAMS

SECTION 8 SECTION 8 SECTION 8
SECTION 8 MOD MOD MOD
VOUCHERS SECTION 8 FLETCHER REHAB REHAB REHAB

DEN 940 V052  PORTABLES GARDENS 002 003 004
$ (264,023) $ (112,534) $ 465910 $ 10,919 S 204,368 § (646)
(11.084,430) (4,137,544) (455,555) (794,559) (1,114,917) (698,338)
(11,348,453) (4,250,078) 10,355 (783,640) (910,549) (699,584)
480 - 330 38 148 9
480 - 330 38 148 g
- - (11,159) - . -
- 4,197 298 386 - . )
- - (78,731) . - -
- 4,197,298 (89,504) - - -
11,377,295 - - 793,397 1,112,500 698,017
11,377,295 - - 793,397 1,112,500 698,017
29,322 (52,780) (78,819) 9,795 202,099 (1,558)
4,367 65,117 166,094 24,946 4,401 2,131
$ 33,689 12,337 87,275 § 34,741 § 206,500 $ 573
$ 33,689 12,337 66,109 § 34741 8 206,500 § 573
- . 21,166 . - -
$ 33,689 12,337 87,275 $ 34741 § 206,500 $ 573
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NON-ASSISTED PROGRAMS

KENTON KENTON
MANAGEMENT 1ST AVE. 1ST AVE. vy
FEE INVESTMENT  SUMMERSONG APARTMENTS APARTMENTS HILL
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT TOWNHOMES PHASE | PHASE i APARTMENTS TOTALS
$ 243358 $ (96,806) $ 1780631 § 444838 § 991,234 § 318,850 $ 3,096,079
(1,318.441) (592) 8767 (318,851) (839.328) (270.371) (22,362.389)
(1.075,083) (97,398) 1,789,398 125,987 51,906 48.479 (19.266,310)
- (54,816) - - - (54,816}
- 17,205 - - - - 410,656
768 77,013 2 457 5199 200 85.039
768 39,402 2 457 5,199 200 440,879
(1,390) - (2.894,381) (47,268) (16,170) (13,500) (3,954,262)
1,208.493 25648 - 10,296 37.127 10,513 5,845 330
- - 1,461,729 (80,950) (48.661) (63,733) 3,154,571
1,207,103 25.648 (1,432.652) (117.922) (27.704) (66.720) 5,045,639
B _ B - - - 336,230
34,785 - - - - - 14,015,994
- - - - - - 264,967
34,785 - - - - - 14,617,191
167,573 (32,348) 356,748 8,522 29,401 (18,041) 837,399
156,797 92,947 - 90,216 564,034 92.053 1,396,797
$ 324,370 § 60,599 $ 356,748 § 98,738 § 593,435 § 74,012 $ 2,234,196
$ 236,391 $ 60,599 $ 55815 § 34,338 % 20711 % 7,833 778,513
- - 7726 21,487 47 651 19,215 189,148
87.979 - 293,107 42913 525073 46,904 1,266,535
$ 324,370 § 60,598 $ 356.748 § 98,738 $ 593,435 § 74012 $ 2,234,196




9¢

‘Hoday ,si0)pny juspuadapu| builuedwoooe sy} 895

(panunuo))
- $ (922°161) $ salAoy Bunerado
10§ (pasn) pepinold ysed 18N
- 6280l syuswisnipy |10
- - sajelgy o} ang
(ceg'es) 868'22 0 ang weiboidiaiy
- - 18YI0 - saliiqe!n] paniody
- \el susoda Ajuno8g jueua ]
LOE' vy - dNH - 8|geked sjunodoy
- - a|gefed 1saieiu] penIody
- (692'¢) Jua1INg - s8%Uasqy pajesuadwo) paniody
(ozv's) L18'Y a|qeled saxe] [||0:hed/abepp paniooy
69.°9¢ (og8'tL) ajqeheq SlUNo2Y
:u1 (asesl09(])/esesiou|
- (685'1) sajeljy Woul ang
(1z1'9s) 6.2'¢8 wol4 anq welboidiaiy
- (1o8'L) sjessy predaid
¥0<'86 (11z'szl) s9|qeAI229Y 18N

‘Ut asearoaqg/(asealiou))

‘salIge pue sjassy ul sabueyn

- 016691 uonepsidag
'saaoy bunesedo Aq
papIACId YseD JaN 0} (Ss0T) swodu|
BuneladQ s|lou0oay 0 sjuswisnipy

- $ (s09'zze) $ (sso7) swosu| Buesado
SIILINILOY
ONILYY3dO Ad {Q3SN) J3TINOYd
HSVYD 13N OL (SSOT) 3WOONI
ONILYHIHO 40 NOILVITHONOOD3Y

WYHO0Ud WVYHOO0dd
anNnd ONISNOH
avildvo onnand

SWVY90dd dnH

sjuajeainb3 yses pue yseo uj (asesasdaq) aseatou
¥00Z ‘1€ Jaqwadaq pepug Jeaj
SMOT4d HSVD 40 LNIWILVLS ONINIEGNOD

ALROHINY ONISNOH Y¥OHNY



HUD PROGRAMS

SECTION 8 SECTION 8 SECTION 8
SECTION 8 MOD MOD MOD
VOUCHERS SECTION 8 FLETCHER REHAB REHAB REHAB
DEN 940 V052  PORTABLES GARDENS 002 003 004
$  (11,040352) §  (4.156,559) § 35746 $ (793,435) $  (1.112,648) § (698,024)
- . 119,262 - -
(3,387) (22,753) 1,001 - 1622 79,664
- - 3,802 - - -
101,405 (1.190) (182.951) 31,766 - -
(44.078) 11,190 (7,409) (1,125) (2,268) (914)
- - 1,870 - - -
- 7,825 (4) ; ; i
- - (317) - - -
- - - (25.623) 196,859 -
- - (603) - - -
- . (162) 1 ™) ;
(362,041) (88,591) 40,120 4,776 5,887 (80,310)
(308,101) (93,519) (25,391) 9,795 202,099 (1,560)
$  (11,348453) $  (4,250,078) $ 10,355 $ (783,640) $ (910,549) $ (699,584)
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NON-ASSISTED PROGRAMS

KENTON KENTON
MANAGEMENT 1ST AVE. 1ST AVE. VY
FEE INVESTMENT SUMMERSONG APARTMENTS APARTMENTS HILL
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT  TOWNHOMES PHASE | PHASEIl  APARTMENTS TOTALS
$  (1,377.716) $ (2651) & 13,835 § 45644 $  (214.852) $ (14.091) $  (20,192,023)
36.355 2,059 - 67,180 113,330 61.958 700,356
(10,361) (39,161) 3,663 (1,128) (6,048) (9,734) (43,215)
7.747 - (6,498) 329 1,605 (533) 2,624
(461,081) (37.940) 1,762,328 3,443 768 (7.757) (591,744)
(41,370) - . . - - (47.997)
34,962 - 15,493 5,506 11,255 4,271 116,826
5.828 - 577 1.070 3,536 850 19,459
(20,856) . - 1,165 3,125 888 (8,745)
- - - - - (5,304) (7.164)
- - - - - - 215,537
. - - (2,766) (9,230) (1,802) (16,029)
(4761) - ; . 2 - (4,919)
757,180 (19,705) - 5,544 148,415 19,744 591,745
(1,010) - - - - (11) (1,021)
302,633 (94,747) 1,775,563 80,343 266,758 62,570 925,713
$  (1,075,083) (97,398) $ 1,789,398 $ 125,987 $ 51,906 48479 $  (19.266,310)
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HUD REQUIRED INFORMATION
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Actual Comprehensive Grant
Cost Certificate
Comprehensive Grant Program (CGP)

U.S. Department of Housing SPEETT OMB Approval No. 2§77-0157
and Urban Development B e R < (Exp. /2005)

Office of Public and Indian Housing

g

OFFICE OF PLP!

PHA/IHA Name

AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY

ComprahenW
C006P052501-01

FFY of Grant Approval

| 2001

The PHA/IHA hereby certifies to the Department of Housing and Urban Development as follows:

1. That the total amount of Modernization Cost (herein called the *Actual Modernization Cost”) of the Comprehensive Grant, is as shown below:

A. Origlnal Funds Approved

387,806
B. Revised Funds Approved

387,806
C. Funds Advanced $

387 806
D. Funds Expended (Actual Modemizatlon Cost — . | 8. . _ . )

P : 387,806 e

E.  Amount to be Recaptured (A-D) $ 0
F. Excess of Funds Advanced (C-D) $

0

2. That ali modernization work in connection with the Comprehensive Grant has bean compisted;

3. That the entire Actual Modemization Cost or liabilities therefor incurred by the PHA have besn fully pald;

4. That there are no undischarged mechanics', laborers’, contractors’, or material-men's liens against such modsmization work on file in any
public office where the same should be filed in order to be valid against such modemization work; and

5. That the time in which such liens could be filed has expired.

I hereby certify that ali the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.
Waming: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civi! penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.5.C. 3729, 3802)

Signature

- G

i Date

18/eg Jot

For HUD Use Only

The Cost Certificate Is approved for audit.

Apfrovpl for Audit (Director, Pptjic Housing Division)

08

Dale

7 e

Thb audifed costs agree with the costsfhojvn above.

Verifiad (Direclor, Public Housing Division) u

Date

Approved (Field Office Manager )

Date

form HUD-52839 {2/92)
ret Handbook 7485.3
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AURORA HOUSING AUTHORITY
ADDITIONAL AUDIT REQUIREMENTS - FIRST AVENUE I
December 31, 2004

ACCOUNTS AND NOTES RECEIVABLE (Other than from Regular Tenants)

Original Original Balance
Name of Borrower Date Terms Amount Due

None indicated

DELINQUENT TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Number of Amount
Tenants Past Due

Accounts Receivable 3 - $ -
MORTGAGE ESCROW DEPOSITS
Estimated amount required for futures payment of:
Mortgage Insurance
Total $ 16,399
Total Confirmed 16,399
Amount of Deposit in Excess of Estimated Requirements $ -

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS

Tenant security deposits are held in a separate bank account in the name of the project.
Tenant security deposits on deposit exceed the amount owed to tenants.

RESERVE FOR REPLACEMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of the regulatory agreement, restricted cash is held by
Citywide Bank to be used for replacement of property with the approval of HUD as follows:

Replacement Residual

Reserve Receipts
Beginning balance, December 31,2003 $ - $ 164,918
Deposits - 31,991
interest income - 1,853
Ending balance, December 31, 2004 Confirmed by Mortgagor $ - $ 198,762

41
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